
Hernandez, Alysha

From: Talvitie, Marcia
Sent: Monday, December19, 201110:47AM
To: Hernandez, Alysha
Subject: FieldWellAnalysis - 2011Q4
Attachments: KingI & KingIIWaterAnalysisReport2011Q4.pdf

Hi, Alysha

IreceivedtheattachedelectronicsubmittalofwelldatafromtheKingCoalMine. PleasefileinLaserficheforPermitNo.
C- 1981 -035 — Hydrology.

Thanks,

Marcia

From: tbird@qcc.com [mailto:tbird@gcc.com]
Sent: Monday, December19, 201110:15AM
To: Talvitie, Marcia
Cc: kpoulsoncgc.com
jjarvis@qcc. comSubject: Field WellAnalysis - 

2011Q4
TomBirdManagerof
CoalServices GCC
Energy, LLC970.385.4528
x6503970.769.
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GCC GCC Energy, LLC

Ener
Telephone 970.385.4528 6473 County Road 120

Safety as a Value" Facsimile 970.385.4638 Hesperus, CO 81326

December 13, 2011

State of Colorado

Division of Reclamation, Mining 8v Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, Colorado 80203 -2273

Attn: Marcia Talvitie

Re: Field Well Water Analysis; King I 8v King II
4th Quarter 2011

Dear Ms. Talvitie,

Please find enclosed a copy of the King I quarterly water analysis for the Wiltze Well for
the 4th quarter of 2011.

Also, please find enclosed a copy of the King II quarterly water analysis for the #I up-
gradient monitoring well, the #2 down - gradient monitoring well and the #3 Hay Gulch
Irrigation Ditch.

Please call Tom Bird at (970) 385 -4528 x 6503 if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Tom Bird

Manager, Coal Services
GCC Energy, LLC
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